
 

 

 

 

 

ENGLISH WORLD 
Make your English phenomenal  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

You will 

learn: 

Detailed questions -

wh- 

Present Continuous 

– Questions, 

Negative, 

Affirmative forms 

a/ an/ the 

Writing  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vocabulary 

The weather 
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DETAILED QUESTIONS 
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Present Continuous

I am dancing - I am not dancing

You are eating - You aren't eating

He is cooking - He isn't cooking

She is closing- She isn't closing

It is raining - It isn't raining

We are running - We aren't running

You are sleeping - You aren't 
sleeping

They are walking - They aren't 
walking
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Exercises: 

 

  

What are you doing? 

I am _______________. 
 

Who are you meeting? 

I am ________________. 

Where are you going? 

We are ________________. 
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PRESENT CONTINUOUS 
 

Czas teraźniejszy ciągły, używamy go, gdy 

mówimy o czymś co się dzieje w chwili 

mówienia, w tym momencie, może być 

zastosowany w odniesieniu do przyszłości. 
 

Określenia czasu: 
 

NOW – TERAZ 

AT THE MOMENT – W TYM MOMENCIE 

TODAY – DZIŚ 

TONIGHT – DZIŚ WIECZOREM 

TOMORROW – JUTRO 

THIS WEEK – W TYM TYGODNIU 

THIS MONTH – W TYM MIESIĄCU 

THIS YEAR – W TYM ROKU 
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Affirmative – zdania twierdzące 
 

 

Negative - przeczenia 
 

 

 

 

I am

we, you, they are

dancing

brushing

he, she, it 
is

dancing

brushing

I am not 

we , you, they 
aren't

dancing

brushing

he, she, it isn't

dancing

brushing
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Questions – pytania 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Are

we, you, they

Am I

dancing?

brushing?

Is

he, she, it

dancing?

brushing?

1.I _____________ (run) today. 

2.You _________________(learn) now. 

3.He ____________(not clean) his room today. 

4.She ________________(read) at the moment. 

5.They ________________(drink) juice this week. 

6.We ________________(not wash) our car tonight. 
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A i AN to przedimki nieokreślone, używamy 

ich przed rzeczownikami, gdy mówimy o 

czymś po raz pierwszy lub gdy coś jest dla 

nas mało konkretne. Nie używamy ich w 

liczbie mnogiej ani przed rzeczownikami 

niepoliczalnymi. 

 

 

Wstaw A i AN: 

____ doll      ____ egg      ____ turtle 

____ plane   _____ actor   _____ elephant 

____ room    ____  book   ____ carpet 
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Przedimek the jest przedimkiem określonym, 

używamy go, gdy mówimy o czymś 

konkretnym lub kontynuujemy wypowiedź. 

Występuje w liczbie pojedynczej i mnogiej, 

przed nazwami niektórych krajów, rzek i pasm 

górskich. 

Np. The Browns 

        The United Kingdom 

        The United States of America 

         

 

This is the captain of our team. 

This is a cat. The cat is nice. 

 

Ex  

I love being in ____ team. 

This is ____ nice flat. ___ flat is modern. 

She is ____ doctor. 

___ apple a day keeps doctor away. 

My brother has got ____ hamster. 
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Vocabulary: 

The weather – pogoda 

RAIN – DESZCZ 

RAINY – DESZCZOWY 

SNOW – ŚNIEG 

FOG – MGŁA 

FOGGY – MGLISTY 

STORM – BURZA 

WIND – WIATR 

WINDY – WIETRZNY 

FROST – MRÓZ 

 

Ex ułóż: 

tsorf –  

dniw –  

yggof –  

yniar –  

wons -  


